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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 17 May 2023 10:22 AM

To: Taxis Customer Service

Cc: Kelly Ding; sarah@dingautomotive.com; claims@dingautomotive.com; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: 50114951 / SHA9556D - Finalize Amount ,  After Paint Photo .  (DOA: 23/03/2023)

Hi Sarah / Loong, 

 

We will be advising our principal a cost of repair L/S $2,100.00 /- with 03 days of repair before GST, subject to their approval. 

 

 
Best Regards,  

Rasul | Assessor  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd  

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315  
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From: Taxis Customer Service <taxiscs@stengg.com> 

Sent: Saturday, 1 April 2023 8:34 am 

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Kelly Ding <kelly@dingautomotive.com>; sarah@dingautomotive.com <sarah@dingautomotive.com>; claims@dingautomotive.com <claims@dingautomotive.com> 

Subject: 50114951 / SHA9556D - Finalize Amount , After Paint Photo . (DOA: 23/03/2023)  

  

Without Prejudice 

 
Dear All, 
  
Please refer below for the finalize according to our conversation to finalize for SHA9556D . 
  
Please refer to the attached Estimate, After Paint for SHA9556D . 
 
 
Lump Sum Repair 
  
Total Repair – 03 Days 
  
Labour = $ 630.00 
  
S/N = $ 60.00 
  
Parts = $ 1926.62 
 
L+S+P = $ 2616.62 - 20% = $ 2093.30 
 
Total Finalize Amount = $ 2093.30 
 
Thanks! 
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